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Addendum #3, Questions and Answers---Wellness Clinic RFP #17-0406
1. Does this RFP cover Floyd County only or include the City of Rome? If not, would we expect further communication or a separate RFP?  The RFP covers only Floyd County at this time. The City of Rome does have an interest in reducing the cost per employee and would like to see pricing based on the total number of participants of the City and County. The County wants to receive two different pricing levels. Cost calculations based only on the county headcount and another price based on the additional headcount of the City. There should be no need for an additional RFP.
      County Employees- 665 Employees and 405 eligible dependents = 1070 Total
      City Employees- 630 Employee and 667 dependents = 1297 Total
2. The RFP listed the number of employees and spouses. Do you have the numbers for children and retirees? Answered in the response above.
3. The potential location for the wellness center appears to be a decision of responding   vendors. Does the County have available space? The County may have a desirable location depending on the square footage needed. Is it the responsibility of the bidders to provide space/ lease a location? Yes, If the county were to have suitable space the vendor would need to be prepared to present a cost that would be the deduct for the county providing space. Is it the wish of the county to have a turn-key approach i.e. the proposing vendors need to find the space, up-fit the space and have it ready for patients? The turn-key approach would be most desirable approach for the county. However, every approach provided for consideration will be precisely reviewed and measured to determine the most benefit to the County and employees.   

4. Will the county be providing claims data to the group for us to provide an expected Return on Investment for your wellness center? The county will calculate the ROI from operating information. No claims information will be provided unless it is required for other calculations that may be necessary by the vendor. 
NO OTHER QUESTIONS AT THIS TIME. 
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